File No. 17-0027

HOUSING COMMITTEE REPORT relative to proposed agreement with the Coalition for
Economic Survival (CES) to provide educational outreach services to property owners and
residents who are at-risk of losing affordable housing.

Recommendations for Council action, SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE MAYOR

1. AUTHORIZE tne General Manager, Los Angeies Housing and Community Investment
Department (HCIDLA), or designee, to negotiate ana execute a new contract with CES for
an amount not tc exceec $103,000 wth a term of one year to commence retroactive
to January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2018, with two one-year renewal options, to
provide educational outreach services to propeiy owners and to residents who are at-risk
of losing affordable housing, subject to the approval of the City Attorney as to form and in
compliance wth City contracting standards, as detailed in Attachment 1 of the Janua-y 22,
2018 HCIDLA report, attached to the Council file.

2 AUTHORIZE tne Controller to expend funds in the amount of $103,000 from Account No.
43M357, Local Funding for Affordable Housing, within Fund No. 44G Affordable Housing
Trust Fund.

3. AUTHORIZE the General Manager, HCIDLA, or designee, to prepare Controller
instructions and any technical adjustments consistent with the Mayor and City Council
actions, subject tc the approval of the City Administrative Officer (CAO); and, REQUEST
the Controller to implement these instructions.

Fiscal impact Statement The CAO reports that there is no impact to the General Fund. The
proposed Agreement with the CES wll be paid for by the Affordable Housing Trust Fund No.
44G. whtoh is earmarked for housing preservation services. The recommendations contained in
the March 19, 2018 CAO report are in compliance with the City’s Financial Policies in that the
costs for these services will be paid through available soecial funas sources

Community Impact Statement: None submitted.
Summary.

On March 28, 2018, your Committee considered March 19, 2018 CAO ana January 22, 2018
HCIDLA reports relative tc proposed agreement with the Coalition for Economic Survival
(CES) to provide educational outreach services to property owners and residents who are at-risk
of losing affordable housing. According to the CAO. the HCIDLA is requesting authority to
negotiate and execute a new Professional Services Agreement (Agreement) with the CES for
the provision of outreach and education to residents of expiring and at-risk affordable housing
through tne At-R'sk Affordable Housing Tenant Outreach and Education Sevices contract. The
proposed contract would have a one year term to commence retroactive to January 1, 2018 and
extend through December 31, 2018, with two one-year renewal options, and compensation in an
amount not to exceed $103,000.

On May 8, 2017, HCIDLA released an Request tor Proposal (RFP) to solicit proposals from
qualified individuals or firms to provide tenant outreach and education services as described in



the RFP scope of work section of the January 22, 2018 HCID's Report. The CES was qualified
through their extensive knowledge and proven experience. Additional information regarding the
RFP process and results can be found in the HCID Report.

After consideration and having provided an opportunity for public comment, the Committee
moved to recommend approval of the recommendations contained in the March 19, 2018 CAO
report and detailed in the above recommendations. This matter is now submitted to Council for
its consideration.

Respectfully Submitted,

HOUSING COMMITTEE

MEMBER VOTE
CEDILLO: ABSENT
KREKORIAN: YES

HARRIS-DAWSON: YES

ARL
3/28/18

-NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL COUNCIL ACTS-



